
 

 

 

 

 

RYDE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANTING AND WATERING TENDER – CONTRACTOR QUERIES 

 

1. If bidding for one part of the contract i.e. planting or watering, does the 10million 

Public liability figure still apply? If not what level is required? 

Yes, 10 million public liability insurance would still be required if bidding for one 

part of the contract. 

2. Who would put the lamp post baskets up? 

 

The lamp post baskets will be installed by the contractor that is awarded the 

planting contract. 

 

3. The contract is for 4 years. Can you confirm the price we quote will have to stay 

the same for the 4 years? 

 

The tender document shows that the initial agreed contract price shall rise each 

year on the anniversary of the contract award in accordance with the 

Governments CPI Index (Consumer Price Index) 

 

4. Are we able please to see the large tier planters so that it will give us an idea of 

the volume? 

 

A photograph of two examples of the tiered planters that are currently in use is 

attached. These will need to be moved and stored by the contractor that is 

awarded the planting contract. 



 

 

 


